Milson Precinct Minutes of Meeting 7th July 2022 Church by the Bridge – 7.30 pm

Chair

Jillian Christie

Guest Speaker: Kylea Tink

Total Attendance: 35

Apologies: 9 JN, MS, GG, RB, AB, RB, AB, HB and AR

Minutes of 2nd June, 2022 meeting:

Motion: Milson Precinct adopts the amended minutes of the meeting 2nd June 2022.

Moved By: DB Seconded By: JC

FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN
Unanimous		

1. Kylea Tink Presentation

Discussion topics: Four main area of ambition to be achieved is: Climate Action; Integrity in Government, Forward thinking; and Equality.

Has found the **government respectful** in their dealings with the independents; is optimistic of working well; the opposition has even been welcoming; has not agreed on all things; ensuring increased accountability.

Hopes that North Sydney Federal seat area can be the first area of Australia with **Net Zero Emissions** – via placement of some of the 400 batteries being located in fed.seat – Cammeray & ??, Fed Govt. currently has only 6 locations identified across Australia.

Concerns for loss of **Tree Canopy** and the linkages between areas of bush land getting wider, and thus the impact on the wildlife. Especially impact of the Tunnels and WFU for loss of trees.

Affordable Housing & Public Housing and negotiate with service providers, to ensure they are maintained appropriately, with accessibility; as well as increasing stock.

Cleaner air by increasing **EV vehicles**, by ensuring all government cars purchased are EV, to create a second hand EV vehicle market; faster sustainable transport options, with equity and equal access. **Change name** of the Federal seat from North Sydney to **Cameraigal** to honor First Nations people and stop confusion of people who live in Hunters Hill or Lane Cove, who don't realise that they are in NS Fed seat.

RNSH – wants to stop the sale of lands, - but to retain for health purposes.

Sports grounds in the area – coordinate and work with all councils, to support and increase resources for playing areas for increasing populations needs.

WHT & BL (part on hold) but is their appropriate business cases, seek to mitigate the impacts of pollution etc. for the community of NS and constituents.

National Integrity Commission – how will it be funded and maintain independence?

Need for a Code of Conduct for parliamentarians.

Uluru Statement – proceed and advocate

Questions from the floor:

Staff numbers: Only single staff, Govt. cutting back on back benchers staff numbers from 4 to 1; but volunteers helping and a captain for each area of interest.

Canopy green vs. development priorities – their should be national standards.

Concerns with Developers bypassing NSC – KT would like examples – CrowsNest, Walker St.

WHT discussions with Mayor & GM- Tim James work on Cammeray tree loss and impact.

Suggestion: Follow the money, federal \$\$ and Federal processes

Increase noise by Federal and Local government to have greater impact at State level. Federal Govt. should lead with needed change – biodiversity act.

Share of information – means of communication out to constituents – still waiting for electoral role. Technology use for leverage through community sustainability.

Heritage of Sydney Harbour Bridge and Bradfield Park, with impact of design of the proposed bike path and lack of listening to the local community.

2. Kirribilli Streetscapes Committee

Discussion: JC informed the meeting that the Kirribilli Streetscape Committee will be meeting on the 26th of July at 5:30pm. All residents, *business operators and schools* are welcome to attend.

General Business

(i) Lighting in Darley Street (Neutral Bay)

Discussion: AT (from Anderson Precinct area) suggested that Council look into street lighting in Darley Street, Neutral Bay, as well as **leveling** out the pavement. There has been falls in the past.

Next Meeting: 4th August 2022

Meeting Closed: 9:00pm